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LUNCHEON 12:00 Noon * Illini Union Building 

Presiding Martin Wagner 
Director, Institute of Labor and Industrial Relations 

Speaking On Behalf of the Donors^'' Reuben G. Soderstrom 
President, Illinois State Federation of Labor 
and Congress of Industrial Organizations 

Joseph Germano 
Director, District 31, United Steelivorkers ofAmerica 

J. N. Stanbery 
Vice President, Illinois Bell Telephone Company • 

Speaking On Behalf of the University 

Speaking On Behalf of the State 

David Dodds Henry 
President, University of Illinois 

Otto Kerner 
Governor, State of Illinois 

DEDICATION ADDRESS 2:30 O'Clock * College of Law Auditorium 
"Freedom and Responsibilities in Collective Bargaining" 

George W. Taylor 
Professor of Industry, Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania 

OPEN HOUSE 4 O'Clock • Labor and Industrial Relations Building 



The Labor and Industrial Relations Building at the University of Illinois was made possible in part by gifts from the 

William Green Memorial Fund 
United Steelworkers of America 
Illinois Industrial Firms 

Central Illinois Public Service Company 
Commonwealth Edison Company 
Illinois Bell Telephone Company 
T h e Magnavox Company 
Nilsen Manufacturing Company 
Northern Illinois Cas Company 
Northwestern Steel and Wire Company 
Union Starch and Refining Company 

and the contributions of Union men and women of Illinois through their State and Local Organizations, including 

Illinois State Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial Organizations 
Illinois State Council of Machinists 
Champaign-Urbana Twin City Federation of Labor 
Chicago District Council of Carpenters and Its Affiliates 
Chicago Federation of Labor 

The University acknowledges a gift from the Illinois State Conference of Building and Construction Trades to estab­
lish the Patrick F. Sullivan Collection in the Institute Library in memory of Mr. Sullivan, President of the Conference 
from 1938 to 1958. 


